
, 

State of Florida 

DATE: April 25, 2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CE 'TEll • 2540 SHUMARD OAK B OULEVARD 

T ALLAHA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Amber M. Norris, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finan~if.D 
Docket No. 140239-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County 
by Orchid Springs Development Corporation 

By Order No. PSC-15-0569-P AA-WS, issued January 12, 2016, it was ordered that this docket 
should be closed administratively once Orchid Springs Development Corporation has notified 
the Commission, in writing, that its general ledgers have been updated to reflect Commission­
approved balances as of December 31, 2014, within 90 days of the effective date of the final 
order. As reflected in the attached email, Orchid Springs Development Corporation has notified 
the Commission, in writing, that ite dated its general ledger balances as of December 31, 
2014. Therefore, this docket may b closed. 
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Amber Norris 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sheila Rounds <srounds@cassidyhomes.com> 
Thursday, April14, 2016 10:38 AM 
Amber Norris 
Charlene Sanford 
Docket No. 140239-WS Commission-Ordered Adjustments 

This email is to inform the PSC that the commission ordered adjustments have been booked. 

Please let me know if there's any other documentation needed. 

Thanks, 

SheacvV. 'R~ 
ContYoUeY 
The Cassidy Organization Inc. 
Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
346 E. Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 
863-324-3698 ext.242 
SRounds@cassidyhomes.com 




